
From: Heather King hking@BSFLLP.com
Subject: Attorney Client Communication: Privileged and Confidential

Date: May 14, 2014 at 4:05 PM
To: Devon Archer darcher@rosemontseneca.com
Cc: Hunter Biden hbiden@rosemontseneca.com

Devon and Hunter - In addition to the PR firm, there are 2 other consultants I strongly believe
Burisma should authorize us to engage for them.  1) The lobbyist I recommended to Vadim
yesterday and which he responded that he would rather not. I would work hand in hand with
the lobbyist but here is a quick version of why I think we need him, which I can explain more
eloquently to Vadim in an email, if you're okay with me pushing back on Vadim on this: 1) this
lobbyist is substantively right for us, including that he can help address the ban list that Nikolai
is on (though I now think it's not the visa ban list, from what I've learned in the past 24 hours,
though there is no way to be certain of that); 2) he is a registered lobbyist and I'm not, and we
have to be registered to talk to the government about Burisma at any substantial level-I can be
involved if David is there, but me going on my own means I'd have to register; and 3) it will
definitely save Burisma money to get these other consultants on board (it sounds like a lot of
money to Burisma but my rate is over $800/hour, and my colleagues are not cheap either, and
having us do all this non-legal work is just not cost efficient).  2) In addition, all of us here at
BSF strongly(!!!) believe we need Burisma to authorize hiring an investigative research firm
right away.  In order for us to get ahead of the press now and in the future, and in order for
me/us to legitimately sell Burisma to the US Government, we need to know all the good, bad
and the ugly about them so we can anticipate and prepare all angles of representing them.

Heather King, Esq.
Partner
BOIES, SCHILLER & FLEXNER LLP
5301 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20015

@bsfllp.com

-----Original Message-----
From: Devon Archer [mailto:darcher@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2014 3:59 PM
To: Heather King
Cc: Hunter Biden
Subject: Re: Email for Board call form Alan

Great

Devon Archer

On May 14, 2014, at 3:55 PM, Heather King < @BSFLLP.com> wrote:

Okay. I have a PR firm to recommend, so I will likely invite them to the call. I'll email you and
Vadim about them later today. I'm just waiting for a bit more info on them that I want to
include in the email.

Heather King, Esq.
Partner
BOIES, SCHILLER & FLEXNER LLP



BOIES, SCHILLER & FLEXNER LLP
5301 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20015

@bsfllp.com

-----Original Message-----
From: Devon Archer [mailto:darcher@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2014 3:54 PM
To: Heather King
Cc: Hunter Biden
Subject: Email for Board call form Alan

Heather,
Alan whose Chairman of the Board will be emailing you and the group to coordinate a call for
tomorrow along with President Kwasniewski who announced his Board position today in
Polish media and is scheduling a strong line up of interviews defending Burisma (from
Russians, the Ukrainian candidates and the American media).
Best,

Devon Archer

IRS Circular 230 disclosure:
To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, unless we expressly state
otherwise, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication
(including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for
the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

The information contained in this electronic message is confidential information intended only
for the use of the named recipient(s) and may contain information that, among other
protections, is the subject of attorney-client privilege, attorney work product or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this electronic message is not the named
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the named recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this
communication is strictly prohibited and no privilege is waived. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to this electronic
message and then deleting this electronic message from your computer. [v.1]

The information contained in this electronic message is confidential information intended only
for the use of the named recipient(s) and may contain information that, among other
protections, is the subject of attorney-client privilege, attorney work product or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this electronic message is not the named
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the named recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this communication
is strictly prohibited and no privilege is waived. If you have received this communication in
error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to this electronic message and then
deleting this electronic message from your computer. [v.1]
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